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This structure is located on the south side of the Broadfording Road,
approximately one mile west of the junction with St. Paul's Church Road,
in Washington County, Maryland. It is situated near a small stream, the
Meadow Brook, and faces north.

The house is a seven-bay, two-story brick dwelling with a two-bay, two-
story modern brick addition, built about 1953. The structure is T-shaped
with a four-bay wing attached to the east side of the main section. The
front entrance is located in the north gable of the main or west section.
The 20th century addition is located at the east end of the structure. The
roof is covered with corrugated sheet metal. Centrally placed brick chim-
neys are located in both sections of the house.

The walls are constructed of brick laid in common bond. No decorative
brick work is present over the windows or doors or at the cornice. The
stone foundations are very low and are only slightly visible above the
ground.

The exterior woodwork is elaborate. It is not uniform in design, how-
ever, and probably represents several different periods. The cornice which
faces the eaves and gables on all sides of the house consists of the plain
board with brackets attached to the house wall under the eaves boxing. On
the east wing, classically inspired molding is present above the brackets.

Windows are located on all sides of the house. Full size openings are
located at the attic level within the gables of the west section. All
windows have large wooden lintels which are painted white and become a
prominent feature of the house. The sills, however, are small and the
molding at the jambs is not elaborate. Six—over-six pane sashes are
present in all original windows.

The front door framing is neoclassical in design and includes a wide
transom and sidelights. The door is flanked by fluted pilasters. Other
doors have simple transoms and paneled jambs.

A Victorian extrance porch sheds the main door area. It is supported
by double square posts and includes gingerbread woodwork. Porches are
present on the north and south side of the east wing but they are not con-
sistent in design with the entrance porch. A one-story shed roof porch
extends the length of the north or front side of the east wing. It is sup-
ported by square posts and has a diamond design wood balustrade. A matching
recessed double porch on the south side is covered by the main roof span.

There apparently is no exterior date stone indicating the year that
this house was built. The owner, however, has stated that a date of 1862
can be seen in the chimmey of the east section.

The building complex of which this house is a part contains another
dwelling, a barn and various outbuildings related to agricultural use.
The property contains 291 acres and is used for farming. The house is a
two-family dwelling and is in no immediate danger of great exterior al-
teration or destruction. Dwellings considered in forms WA V-022 and
WA V=023 are located on another part of this property.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The area of significance of this structure is its architecture.
Its importance as an architectural example, however, is somewhat
limited because of the exterior alterations that it has received.
The entrance porch and the cornice do not appear to be original
because they are not consistent with other woodwork. Also the bracketed
cornice covers the lintels of the attic windows indigcating that: it
was attached to the house at a later date. Since the window framing
is uniform throughout both sections of the house, it is likely that
the entire structure was built at one time. This cannot be stated as
fact without further examination of the house.

The basic structure of the house does not appear to have been
altered greatly except for a door which has replaced an original
window at the south gable of the main section and the addition of a
small window adjacent to the door.

The size of the house and its design would suggest that the 1862
building date is correct. The house is worthy of note as an example
of the large brick farmhouses which were built in the county in the
mid to late 19th century. After 1860, the trend appears to have been
away from the earlier five-bay, central hall strucutres which were
built in the first half of the century.

The property on which this house is located is known as "Sunnyside.”
It was once part of a larger tract of land called "Montpelier" which
. was owned by Richard Barnes, Esq., of St. Mary's County.before 1783.
The Montpelior tract contained several thousand acres.
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